Public Document Pack

Culture and Leisure Sub
Committee

North Tyneside Council
Tuesday, 25 October 2022

Wednesday, 2 November 2022 Oxford Centre, West Farm Avenue, Longbenton,
NE12 8LT commencing at 6.00 pm.

Agenda Page
Item

1. Apologies for absence
To receive any apologies for absence from the meeting
2. Substitute Members
To be notified of the appointment of any Substitute Members

3. To Receive any Declarations of Interest and Notification of any
Dispensations Granted

You are invited to declare any registerable and/or non-registerable
interests in matters appearing on the agenda, and the nature of that
interest.
You are also invited to disclose any dispensation in relation to any
registerable and/or non-registerable interests that have been granted to
you in respect of any matters appearing on the agenda.
Please complete the Declarations of Interests card available at the
meeting and return it to the Democratic Services Officer before leaving
the meeting.

4. Minutes 3-8
To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 13 October 2022.

5. Community Hubs in North Tyneside 9-21

To provide an overview of proposals for a new North Tyneside
Community Hubs Strategy.

Circulation overleaf ...

Members of the public are entitled to attend this meeting and receive information about it.

North Tyneside Council wants to make it easier for you to get hold of the information you need. We are
able to provide our documents in alternative formats including Braille, audiotape, large print and
alternative languages.




Members of the Culture and Leisure Sub Committee

Councillor Ken Barrie Councillor Gary Bell
Councillor Linda Bell Councillor Julie Cruddas
Councillor Davey Drummond Councillor Lisa Ferasin
Councillor Joe Kirwin Councillor Gary Madden
Councillor Louise Marshall Councillor Pam Mclntyre

Councillor Andy Newman Councillor Jane Shaw



Agenda Item 4

Culture and Leisure Sub-Committee
13 October 2022

Present:  Councillor J Cruddas (Chair)
Councillors G Bell, L Bell, D Drummond, L Ferasin,
G Madden, L Marshall, P Mcintyre and J Shaw

In attendance: Councillors F Lott (for walkaround) and W Lott (for walkaround
and meeting)

Apologies:  Councillor J Kirwin
C&L7/22 Substitute Members
There were no substitute members reported.
C&L8/22 Declarations of Interest and Dispensations
There were no declarations of interest or dispensations reported.
C&L9/22 Minutes

Resolved that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 28 June 2022 be confirmed
and signed by the Chair.

C&L10/22 North Shields Cultural Quarter

Consideration was given to an update report and presentation which outlined the progress
on the development of a Cultural Quarter in North Shields as part of the wider Masterplan
for the regeneration of the town.

Following the report to Cabinet of 26 November 2018, An Ambition for North Tyneside, a
programme of masterplans was initiated to address issues of regeneration and
redevelopment across North Tyneside. The North Shields Masterplan was the first of
these to be completed and was approved by Cabinet on 25 January 2021. The stated
ambition in relation to North Shields Town Centre had been to “create a smaller but more
vibrant, high-quality town centre; to create more flexible retail opportunities and expand the
evening and weekend economy; to improve public transport and the quality of walking and
cycling connections across the town (including better links to Fish Quay); and to raise and
improve the quality of the built environment and the quality of public space in North Shields
with more of it suitable for hosting events and festivals.”

The development of a North Shields Cultural Quarter had evolved from the successful bid
to Historic England to create a Heritage Action Zone (HAZ) and the investment through the
North of Tyne Combined Authority (NTCA) to create a Cultural and Creative Zone (CCZ),
within broadly co-terminus boundaries.

With regard to investment priorities, the core areas for investment in creating the Cultural
Quarter were the Saville Exchange, the former Globe Gallery and the current Business
Centre, all located at the junction of Howard Street and Saville Street in North Shields.
This targeted investment in key cultural buildings was complemented by the wider public
realm investment in Northumberland Square and Howard St, as well as the transformation
of the Bedford St area, with a new transpcpt@g@@ge and town square.



Culture and Leisure Sub-Committee

This transformation at the heart of North Shields, would create a ‘cultural corridor’ with
stronger connections between the town centre and the Fish Quay. A programme of new
public art, linked to existing public artworks and heritage assets, would also emphasise the
cultural narrative associated with the town. The Levelling Up Fund bid submitted for the
Fish Quay would, if successful, add to this transformation and strengthen the concept of an
extended cultural zone in North Shields.

In relation to a Cultural and Creative Zone, the NTCA funded project would add to the
funding already provided by the Council and HAZ to support the internal building works
within the Exchange building, to deliver affordable and fit for purpose spaces and the
installation of digital infrastructure across the CCZ area. There would also be revenue
provision for business support to emerging cultural and creative initiatives and funding for
an events programme within the CCZ area.

The project was broken down into five work packages as set out below:-

e WP1: Place: The catalytic investment in the CCZ is the renovation of the Exchange
(internal works), an already established music, arts and leisure venue that will act as an
anchor for the re-alignment of the area.

At the southern end of the CCZ is what would become the Gateway to the Fish Quay
which will be accessed through a new embankment walkway, part of the North Shields
Masterplan project activity. This walkway would address current connectivity issues,
creating a safe, interesting gateway to the Fish Quay and beyond whilst also creating a
destination that maximises the key opportunities of the area, including the views of the
River Tyne.

e WP2: Support: Building upon the North of Tyne Culture and Creative Investment
Programme, delivered by Creative England, the focus would be upon the development
and delivery of business support activity in a face-to-face format.

The bespoke business support for Cultural and Creative businesses would include
leadership and management skills, securing finance, marketing and accessing new
markets. Further work would be undertaken with key stakeholders to identify specific
sector requirements. Business support would be provided through the ‘Incubator model’
recently delivered to pre-start digital and retail businesses within North Tyneside
creating 8 new jobs. Funding for 10 incubator courses @ £25,000 each (£250,000)
would provide places for 120 pre-start/ start-up businesses.

Other proposed activities included the delivery of a Cultural Quarter Grant Scheme
available to cultural and creative businesses. Offering grants of up to £10,000, at an
intervention rate of up to 100% to support cultural and creative businesses to grow and
leverage additional funding.

e WP3: Skills: The zone would foster relationships with key skills providers; colleges,
regional universities, and the successful bidders for the North of Tyne Skills for Growth
(Creative People and Digital Innovation) programme. Through the zone specific skills
challenges within the industry would be highlighted and appropriate skills delivery,
talent development and pathways into the sector developed.

A Cultural Quarter Bursary Scheme would provide access to training for those facing
financial barriers to accessing skills courses or talent development and will engage
those who would otherwise miss out on the opportunity to pursue a career in the
cultural and creative sector. Page 4

13 October 2022



Culture and Leisure Sub-Committee

e WP4: Promotion: The goal was to establish the North Shields Cultural Quarter as a
destination, visitor attraction and great place to work, visit and learn. To support this
goal would require a new brand, associated marketing materials and a programme of
activity to promote North Shields Cultural Quarter via social media, PR and advertising.
The development and delivery of events and festivals was also a key role for the CCZ,
helping to attract new visitors to the town and region, and growing the cultural
engagement with local audiences.

o WP5: Community Engagement: The CCZ will engage with the community by welcoming
them into the Cultural Quarter but also by delivering within local community settings to
achieve the greatest level of engagement. Activities would directly link into local schools
and communities raising inclusion, participation, and aspirations.

Excellent community engagement activities, already well established in the area, would
be utilised, while commissioning new and novel approaches that test new ways of
engaging. The new digital infrastructure being installed within schools and community
buildings would allow for the piloting of new ways of working and engaging with
residents.

The North of Tyne Cultural and Creative Zones Prospectus sets out the ambition to
establish the North of Tyne as a Culture and Creative Enterprise Area, putting in place
one of the most supportive and attractive environments in the country for creative and
cultural businesses and people to locate, start-up, grow, and flourish.

The development of a Cultural Quarter in North Shields would contribute to this
ambition. The buildings at the centre of the regeneration were already used for
performance and other cultural activities, and redeveloping the space within the
Exchange building would create bespoke studio space for over 15 cultural and creative
businesses.

The existing Business Centre would be redefined as a hub for cultural and creative
business initiatives and the Globe Gallery would be restored, to once again become a
contemporary art gallery in the town.

By providing the wrap around revenue support activities as set out in the work
packages, these businesses and others in the local area would have the space and
support to grow and flourish. The addition of a Cultural Quarter would further enhance
the area as somewhere to live, work and visit.

Information used in the preparation of this report was available on the Authority’s
website via the following web links:

https://my.northtyneside.gov.uk/category/1415/ambition-north-shields
North Tyneside Council: Decision making
North Tyneside Council: Decision making

The presentation on the North Shields Cultural Quarter provided a summary of the plans
under each of the following headings: -

An Ambition for North Tyneside

Investment priorities

Cultural and Creative Zone

Work packages

Key Stakeholder listings Page S

13 October 2022


https://my.northtyneside.gov.uk/category/1415/ambition-north-shields
https://democracy.northtyneside.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=174&MId=371&Ver=4
https://democracy.northtyneside.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=174&MId=430&Ver=4

Culture and Leisure Sub-Committee

Cultural and creative grant fund

Develop a new brand for North Shields Cultural Quarter

Cultural and Creative Mentoring Network

Support talent development and access to learning or improving skills
Next Steps

During discussions on the progress of a Cultural Quarter for North Shields, reference was
made to the plans in place for engagement and the importance of involving local
communities, businesses, schools and residents, regarding their input along with the
already identified key stakeholder groups.

It was explained that as part of the five-stage programme, and further to the initial
engagement with identified stakeholders, engagement with the community by welcoming
them into the Cultural Quarter, also delivering within local community settings was
essential. Activities would directly link to the Borough’s schools and communities raising
inclusion, participation, and aspirations. This was hopefully a good starting point to be able
to deliver the process to all as part of a comprehensive engagement strategy

Reference was made to the much-welcomed new Transport Hub and The Exchange
building developments however, due to the regular closure of business and shops, these
facilities would not alone attract people to the area. It was not just about the area, it was
about lots of things including community use, the town centre and fish quay regeneration
as whole package for North Shields.

It was explained that the Authority was determined to transform the area as set out in the
report and above, but how the Authority and others generated enough excitement for
residents, businesses and visitors to come to visit North Shields was still a challenge. A
suggestion was made in relation, that market stalls and other activities could be introduced
in the Howard Street pedestrianised area, as is done in Tynemouth Station and in
Newcastle on Armstrong Bridge.

Reference was also made to the advantages of inviting organisations and business to
sponsor and/or support activities in the surrounding area, as had already benefited The
Exchange which resulted at certain times in packed activity. Also, given the current
financial climate and in terms of inclusivity of low-income families, a suggestion was made
that e.g., Artists going into schools to provide services and encourage activity could be
considered.

It was explained that advertising from a variety of organisations and businesses could be
approved to support cultural quarter developments, and that the Business Sector was
already on board.

Clarification was sought on how smaller stakeholder groups were engaged in the process.
It was explained that VODA and other groups were contacted who rely on word of mouth
for engagement.

The Chair thanked those Ward Councillors and sub-committee Members who had taken
part in the walkaround Howard Street prior to the meeting and for their contributions and
suggestions in todays meeting. She also thanked the Head of Culture and Leisure for his
report and presentation.

It was agreed that the report and presentation be noted.

Page 6
13 October 2022



Culture and Leisure Sub-Committee
C&L9/22 Date and Time Next Meeting
6pm on Wednesday 2 November 2022.

It was proposed that the above meeting would be held at a suitable venue in the Borough
in consultation with the Chair.

Page 7
13 October 2022



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Meeting: Culture and Leisure Sub-Committee

Date: 24 November 2022

Title: Community Hubs in North Tyneside

Author: Paul Youlden. Head of Sport, Leisure and Libraries Tel: 0191 6437430

Service: Environment

Wards affected: All

1.1

2.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

Purpose of Report

The purpose of this report and the linked presentation is to give the Culture and Leisure
Sub-Committee an overview of proposals for a new Community Hubs strategy.

Recommendations.

The sub-committee is recommended to note the report and comment on contents of the
presentation at the meeting.

Information.

Cabinet agreed to the development of Community Hubs in May 2019 and again in
February 2021 as part of the wider customer services programme.

The idea of a hub is a one stop shop for the community offering not only advice and
information but services and activities that meet the need of locals.

We have four Customer First buildings and two further large community centres across
our borough.

The pandemic has shifted the way people use these buildings and why they use them.
We need to change and adapt to ensure these buildings are still relevant and still meet
local need.

In addition, in Our North Tyneside Plan, we have made a commitment to be “value for
money” and to ensure that the way we work offers best value.

The presentation will cover:
o How we got to where we are in the development of Community Hubs and why now
o What our vision of what a Community Hub should be

o What we have done so far and what we plan to do next.

Members of the committee are invited to comment on our emerging plans as part of a
wider engagement process as we develop the new Community Hub strategy.

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



TT obed

Community Hubs in
North Tyneside

October/ November 2022

WE LISTEN WE ARE AMBITIOUS | WE ARE GOOD VALUE FOR MONEY




Why we are here

« Cabinet ambition to develop Community Hubs to support a thriving North
Tyneside and ensure everyone is ‘equally well’

« Community Hubs are not a new thing

g We have buildings and teams and a commitment to make them work smarter
® for local people and communities

N

* People are accessing our services in different ways and we need to adapt

» Getting the best value from the resources we have

WE ARE GOOD VALUE FOR MONEY

Morth Tyneside Council



What is a community hub?
« ANYTHING we want it to be!

* But typically...

* A physical location

* Focused on supporting health and wellbeing needs
« Connected to other services

A trusted focal point for local people and community

¢T obed

WE ARE AMBITIOUS | WE ARE GOOD VALUE FOR MONEY




Why now

 Buildings / services need to meet local need

» Cost of living

* Universal credit has changed how benefits are paid
* The pandemic has changed customer behaviour

;’f- Equally Well strategy, setting out health and wellbeing need in the
~ Borough

* We have a strong community offer that will benefit from better
connectivity and visibility

* Digital inclusion

WE ARE GOOD VALUE FOR MONEY




What we’ve done so far

GT abed

. L?foked at the needs of local residents and mapped out the current service
offer

» Tapped into engagement and feedback about what our customers are telling
us

* Understood existing usage data and trends
 Linked in with existing policies and strategies
» Agreed design principles

MBITIOUS | WE ARE GOOD VALUE FOR MONEY

Morth Tyneside Council



What community hubs could be ...

Six main physical access points across the Borough:

* Connecting people with community assets and services (advice, info and
signposting)

* Providing services

» Coordinating and connecting with other ‘spoke’ hubs

2To support the ambitions of the Our North Tyneside Plan by:
% Increasing individual economic prosperity
 improving digital skills and access
Increasing reading and literacy
increasing social networks / community activity
Increasing participation within the local community
promoting community cohesion, and
* being visible and consistent.

WE ARE GOOD VALUE FOR MONEY

Morth Tyneside Council



Proposed hubs

« 6 Community Hubs

* North Shields Customer First Centre

* Whitley Bay Customer First Centre

» \Wallsend Customer First Centre

* Killingworth Customer First Centre (White Swan Centre)
« John Willie Sams Centre

» Oxford Centre

/T obed

WE ARE GOOD VALUE FOR MONEY




The model

8T abed

¢

Digital Offer

Employment
and Skills
Social Care
and Public
Health
Environmental
Services
Housing
WE LISTEN

Riverside

6 Community

Hubs

Citizens
Advice
Bureau

YMCA Age UK

WE ARE AMBITIOUS | WE ARE GOOD VALUE FOR MONEY

Shiremoor
Howdon
Community
Centres
Faith
Venues
Council
Leisure
Centres
Healthwatch
GP
Practices
VODA

Morth Tyneside Council




Design principles

Inclusive

An inclusive, safe space,
open to all and a move away
from tenants to hub partners

o Adding Social Value

DA space that compliments

@nd does not compete with
the local offer or economy

Value for Money

Maximising new funding
opportunities and evidencing
impact and benefits

Trusted, Recogniseable Offer

A consistent offer across all 6
hubs but tailored to reflect
local need

Strategically Aligned

To the ONT Plan and aims
and ambition of the councill

Collectively Owned & Produced

Making the most of
partnership working and
continually evaluated with
residents, communities and
partners



Some of the key changes to consider

* A dedicated team focused on that hub and its community
* Looking at where and how people work
* Integrated welcome and help point

v Increase access to key services at all 6 sites

abe

o Making every contact count
 Visible and connected
« Consider a specialism for each Hub

* Enhanced digital offer WE ARE AMBITIOUS | WE ARE GOOD VALUE FOR MONEY




T¢ abed

What next

Oct/ Nov 22

* Elected Members (Oct / Nov)

* Trade Union colleagues

 Teams - Library and CFC customer service teams
» Partners State of the Area Event (cost of living)

Nov 22 / Mar 23
» Develop the Strategy
« Cabinet considers Strategy

Beyond that
« Work with teams and partners to create and implement structures
« Changes will take time and should be fluid at each hub

MBITIOUS | WE ARE GOOD VALUE FOR MONEY

Morth Tyneside Council



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Community Hubs in North Tyneside
	1.	Purpose of Report
	Community Hubs in North Tyneside Presentation


